Enforcement Orders Signed June 19, 2018
PHILLIPS 66 COMPANY

Docket No. GUD 10700

System Name:
SR13, 12",15" (System id #551696)

Violation No. 1:
Item No Requirement Description Location
1 49 CFR 195.402(a)  The operator did not prepare and/or follow, for each Sweeney Refinery

pipeline system, a manual of written procedures for
conducting normal operations and maintenance activities
and handling abnormal operations and emergencies.

Penalty collected: $6,000.00



